



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEA1530 Construction Notice Vault Distribution Line

Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Fri, Jul 11, 2025 at 9:54 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Meadowbank Environment Supervisors

<meadowbank.environmentalsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>, Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning Richard,

Agnico Eagle Meadowbank Complex (Water License 2AM-MEA1530) would like to notify the NWB regarding the beginning of the Vault Distribution Line construction located at the Meadowbank Mine. The distribution line will be used to transfer contact water from Portage Pits to the bottom of Vault Pit within an area of our approved footprint. The NWB confirmed on March 25, 2025 that the proposed activity is not in conflict with the existing terms and conditions of the License.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards,

**Marie-Pier Marcil** | Environmental Project Supervisormarie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 |Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
Canada X0C 0A0agnicoeagle.com     

250325 2AM-MEA1530 Mine Vault Distribution Line-OAJE.pdf

91K